
From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  09/02/2016 03:58:43 PM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  FW: Simon's updated statement

Attachments:  Edited part 5.pdf     Edited part 5.doc    
 

 
Here i give josey the pdf file but i will include word one in this email

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 09 February 2016 15:57
To: 'Josephine Ward'; 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon's updatedstatement
 
Dear Josey
 
Please can you let me know if we should attend at 16:30 hours as i need to leave to pick Simon up to get him there on time.
 
Also please see attached draft copy
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 09 February 2016 15:27
To: 'Josephine Ward'; 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon's updatedstatement
 
Dear Josey
 
due to not getting replies to my emails since the new year asking if anything else was needed to be done by as andgetting no reply I
have not had time since yesterday to deal with getting astatement re Dwayne, but I think that is covered already as Jamie Duffy
wasthere and he has already wrote a statement.
 
I told you before Christmas Dwayne was due to go away to complete his trip that he has to cut short due to my mum's death. I told you
he is back packing so would be very hard to get hold of once he left which was a few days after you asked me to get the tickets to show
when he was leaving and the hall details. and when you told me about Dwayne would need to attend i told you that would be imposable
as he was due to leave a few daysafter you asked me. I even called him in your office Josey so you can not say you did not know this.
 
Yes I should be able to get statement of other people and in your last email you did not say you needed these statements today in the
daytime you said by tomorrow evening. Which is tonight.
 
I am sorry you now feel you have to rush things as they have not been done but that is not my fault or Simon's
 
Josey you know I have many health problems and I have only just had a huge amount of injections into my spine on the 17/01/2016 and
I am not aloud to run around and do things for 6 to 8 weeksafter having these done. I also got the flu really badly and have not been well
for the last 2 weeks., but have still tried to get things due that was needed, but getting no replies to my emails did not help.
 
Josey you have had Simon 65 page statement for months I think since Oct 2015 at the last meeting you aloud him to attend it was
given to you. It is this statement he is updating again since we got the information from the cps in am email on the 04/02/2016.
 
Simon is trying to get things done so you do not have so much to do. I have done the same thing. Me and Simon from the start of this
case have done all that was asked of us and much more,
 
We were asking for things to be done since this case started which was not and only started to be done when the appeal was put in.
 
If you feel the need to re-schedule the meeting which has happened many times before then please update us, but this meeting is to
deal with Simon updated statement Josey which he has never had a chance to do.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 

From: JOSEPHINE WARD [mailto:josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com] 
Sent: 09 February 2016 14:53
To: Lorraine Cordell; too smooth
Subject: Simon's updated statement
 
Lorraine / Simon
 




